TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY
CHATTANOOGA, TENNESSEE 37401

400 Chestnut Street Tower II

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Mr. Ross A. Scarano, Chief

Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch
Mail Stop SS 483 (
7914 Eastern Avenue [
Silver Spring, Maryland 20910 !
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Docket No. 40-1341
Dear Mr. Scarano:

As requested by Gene Trager of your staff on August 28, 1980,
enclosed is a copy of the procedures for in-site permeability
packer testing performed during the geotechnical study of the
proposed Edgemont uranium mill decommissioning disposal site.
It is our understanding that you require this information for
your review of the preliminary geotechnical study report of the
disposal site.

Very truly yours,

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

L. M. Mills, Manager
lluclear Regulation and Safety

Enclosure
cc (Enclosure):
Geotechnical Engineers, Inc.
Attention: Mr. G. Castro
1017 Main Street
Winchester, Massachusetts 01850

Mr. Minton Kelly
Energy Division

Oak Ridge National Laboratory
P.O, Box X

Oak Ridge, Tennessee 137830
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